

ANDREW HAYNE

E andrew.hayne@ymail.com

P 0420955404

W playfulprojects.com.au

Playground Concept Designer / Open Space Planner
Nature – Based Play + Inclusive Play Consultant + Advocate



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Freelance Playground / Concept Designer and Design Educator currently working in Brisbane. I have spent the last 12 years working in Theming Construction and Concept Design / Playground Design. I have a background in art and design education and have studied at a tertiary level in both Interior Design and Landscape Architecture. With over 6 years of experience as a Design Consultant and Advocate for Play liaising with Local Government / Landscape Architects and Educational Clients to understand their unique needs and advise on innovative solutions. Committed to team development, life-long learning, contributing to team success.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- **Playground Concept Design**
- **Recreational Open Space Planning**
- **Nature – Based Play Consultant**
- **Inclusive Play Consultant & Designer**
- **Creating Site Responsive Designs**
- **New Product Design + Visualisation**
- **Project Management**
- **Regulatory Compliance**
- **Building Connections & Relationships**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Nature - Based Playscape & Inclusive Play Consultant & Advocate // Playful Projects - 2019 - ongoing

Freelance Concept & Playscape Designer // Playful Projects - 2019 - ongoing

- Vee Design - Nature-Based Playscape Consultant - schematic & concept design, staff workshops - inclusive design strategies
- Redlands Shire Council Recreation Masterplan
- Play Evolution Playgrounds (Fabricators) - rebranding and website design / product development / datasheets + catalogue layout

Billy Blue Design College / CATC - Southport +TAFE Queensland- Coomera - 2009 - 2020

- Teaching Interior Design Diploma – Design Studies / Graphic Communication / Space Planning
Design Aesthetics / Building Design / Illustration / Specialist subject content creator

Fiona Robbe Landscape Architect - 2018/19

- Good Life Childcare Centres – Nature play concept design / Interior design / tender documentation
- Shell Harbour City Council – All Abilities Playground Design - concept design /presentation submission / grant application
- Nambucca Heads City Council – All Abilities Playground Design - concept design / presentation submission / grant application

Themecorp - 2009-2012

- UnderWater World – site analysis / successful concept design submission - Interactive seahorse attraction + habitat
- Melbourne Zoo / Royal Melbourne Children's Hospital – concept design - Meerkat habitat and interactive play spaces
- GCCC Kurrawa Disabled Playground - art direction / concrete spraying + feature sculpture carving / painting + detailing / certification

Atomiq Design Group - 2009

- Concept Design / Sketchup modelling / documentation drafting / tender submission documentation & costing
- GCCC Kurrawa Disabled Playground - concept design development / construction + tender documentation / client presentation
- GCCC Palm Beach , Treasure Island + Pirate Playground – concept presentation / feature Pirate King concrete carving & colouring

Natureworks Pty Ltd. - 2001 - 2008

Concept Designer / Interior Designer / Mural Painter/ Theming Construction / Art Director / Interior and Landscape Designer

- Whitewater World - \$120 000 mural painting contract tender (Atomiq Design Group)
- Shark Bay, SeaWorld -Tender pricing, construction documentation, artificial rock carving
- Hunter Valley Gardens - Nursery Rhyme garden / Concept Design /Art Direction & Project Managed \$750 000 budget
- Korean Tree, Seoul - world's largest artificial rainforest tree 36 mtrs, concept design & modelling, painting / rockwork carving in situ.

Urban Art Projects, UAP - 2000

- Roma Street Parklands redevelopment - concept development of bespoke street furniture & feature landscape sculpture attractions

EDUCATION

- **Bachelor of Secondary Education, QUT, Brisbane, Q**
- **Bachelor of Built Environment (Interior Design) , QUT, Brisbane, Q – Not Complete**
- **Graduate Diploma of Landscape Architecture, QUT, Brisbane, Q – Not Complete due to illness**
- **Diploma of Screen & Media (Post – Production) Southbank TAFE, Brisbane, Q – Currently Studying Part-Time**

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Suite / Adobe Premier Pro / AutoCAD 2023 / Sketchbook Pro / Trimble Sketchup Pro / 3dsMAX / MS Office Suite